. To Public Hearing
Schedule 26 to the Minutes of the Date: November 18, 2013

Council Meeting for Public .47
Hearings held on Monday, Re:RZ10-528877

November 18, 2013. + 4660-4740 Garden City Road
9040-9500 Alexandra Road

MayorandCouncillors

From: Webgraphics

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2013 2:42 PM

To: MayorandCouncillors

Subject: Send a Submission Online (response #756)

Categories: 12-8060-20-8864 - Walmart/Sman Centre - Garden City & Alderbridge

Send a Submission Online (response #756)

Survey Information
| Site:  City Website

Page Title: Send a Submission Online

URL: hitp://cms.richmond.ca/Page1793.aspx

Submission Time/Date: ' 11/18/2013 2:41:44 PM

Survey Response

Your Name Guadalupe Kover

Your Address 23 - 8451 Ryan Road
Subject Property Address OR Official Community Plan By Law 7100 Amendment
Bylaw Number By Law 8865

Landsdowne Mall is close by the proposed site for
Wall Mart and Target has just opened right there.
We don't need more big box stores. | feel that it
would also affect the small business around the

Comments area. There is also Aberdeen Centre and Yoahan
Mall. Wall Mart will bring more traffic from
Vancouver to Richmond creating more congestion
in our roads. We have enough fraffic problems as it
is right now.



